

## **Ground beef recalled in Tennessee**

## December 18 2007

The U.S. Food and Inspection Service announced a recall of approximately 102 pounds of hamburger patties and bulk ground beef due to possible contamination.

The FSIS said Snapps Ferry Packing of Afton, Tenn., voluntarily recalled the ground beef when it was determined it might be contaminated with E. coli O157.

Being recalled were 4-pound packages of patties and various weight packages of ground beef, each bearing the establishment number "Est. 9085" with a "packed on" date of "DEC.11.07" or "DEC.12.07."

The products were sold at Snapps' retail store in Afton, Tenn., on Dec. 11 and 12.

Consumers can contact the company at 423-329-9989.

Copyright 2007 by United Press International

Citation: Ground beef recalled in Tennessee (2007, December 18) retrieved 23 April 2024 from <a href="https://medicalxpress.com/news/2007-12-ground-beef-recalled-tennessee.html">https://medicalxpress.com/news/2007-12-ground-beef-recalled-tennessee.html</a>

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.